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Preface

For the past 12 years, the Credit Suisse
Research Institute’s Global Wealth Report has
been the leading reference on global household
wealth. It contains the most comprehensive and
up-to-date findings on global wealth across the
entire wealth spectrum — from the very base of
the “wealth pyramid,” covering 2.9 billion adults
with wealth below USD 10,000, to those at the
apex of the wealth pyramid, who now comprise
1.1% of the adult population and own 45.8%

of household wealth. During the 12 months

up to end-2020, and in spite of the economic
disruption caused by the COVID-19 pandemic,
we estimate that aggregate global wealth has
risen by USD 28.7 trillion (+7.4%) to a combined
total of USD 418.3 trillion. Wealth per adult grew
by 6% to a new record high of USD 79,952

per adult. The core reason for the apparent
disconnect between the ongoing global recession
in 2020 and household wealth is the pre-emptive
action taken by governments and central banks,
and the rapid development of COVID vaccines,
which combined led to a strong rally in financial
assets.

While the Global Wealth Report highlights the
main features of global wealth holdings in recent
years, the Credit Suisse Research Institute’s
Global Wealth Databook provides a great deal
more detail. It presents a considerable quantity
of additional data on the level and distribution

of household wealth across countries, as well

as describing the data sources used in the
project and the methodology used to obtain the
published results. This level of detail sets it apart
from other reports in this field.

Research for the Global Wealth Report and
Global Wealth Databook has been undertaken on
behalf of the Credit Suisse Research Institute by
Professors Anthony Shorrocks and Jim Davies,
recognized authorities on this topic, assisted

by Dr. Rodrigo Lluberas. The Credit Suisse
Research Institute is Credit Suisse's in-house
think tank. The Institute was established in

the aftermath of the 2008 financial crisis with
the objective of studying long-term economic
developments, which have — or promise to have
— a global impact within and beyond the financial
services industry.

The Global Wealth Databook provides estimates
for the level and distribution of wealth for over
200 countries for the period from 2000 to
end-2020. It covers the pattern and trend of
household wealth at both the regional and
country levels. This year's report examines in
more detail the development of wealth and
wealth distribution in what has been a truly out-
of-the-ordinary year. Particular attention is paid
to the continued growing importance of China
and other emerging economies in global wealth
creation, and to the differences across groups of
countries that share a number of demographic
and economic features.

Nannette Hechler-Fayd'herbe

Chief Investment Officer International Wealth
Management and Global Head of Economics &
Research, Credit Suisse
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1. Estimating the pattern of
global household wealth

1.1 Introduction

We provide estimates of the wealth holdings of
households around the world for each year since
2000. More specifically, we are interested in the
distribution within and across nations of individual
net worth, defined as the marketable value of
financial assets plus non-financial assets
(principally housing and land) less debts. No
country in the world has a single comprehensive
source of information on personal wealth, and
many low- and middle-income countries have
little direct evidence of any kind. However, a
growing number of countries — including China
and India as well as many high-income countries
— have relevant data from a variety of different
sources, which we are able to exploit in order to
achieve our objective.

We begin with 227 countries or economically
self-governing territories (such as Hong Kong,
SAR) whose population sizes are recorded by the
United Nations. These include 39 small island
states, which, for convenience, we merge into six
country groupings.

o “British Caribbean”: Anguilla, Antigua and
Barbuda, British Virgin Islands, Cayman
Islands, Dominica, Grenada, Montserrat, St.
Kitts and Nevis, St. Lucia, St. Vincent and
the Grenadines and Turks and Caicos
Islands.

e “Dutch Caribbean”: Aruba, Bonaire,
Sint Eustatius and Saba, Curacao, and
St Maarten.

e ‘French Caribbean”: Guadeloupe, Martinique,
Saint Barthélemy, Saint Martin, and Saint
Pierre and Miguelon.

e Melanesia: New Caledonia, Solomon Islands,
and Vanuatu.

e Micronesia: Guam, Kiribati, Marshall Islands,
Micronesia, Nauru, Northern Mariana
Islands, and Palau,

e Polynesia: American Samoa, Cook Islands,
French Polynesia, Niue, Samoa, Tokelau,
Tonga, Tuvalu, and Wallis and Futuna Islands

These are treated as if they are countries, and
their characteristics (e.g. GDP per adult) are the
group averages. This reduces the number of
‘countries” we consider to the 194 listed in Table
2-1 along with some summary details. Note that
China and India are treated as separate regions
due to the size of their populations.

Our estimation procedure involves three main
steps, the first two of which follow the structure
set out in Davies et al. (2008, 2011). (See also
Davies et al., 2017.) The first step establishes
the average level of wealth for each country. The
best source of data for this purpose is household
balance sheet (HBS) data, which are now
provided by 50 countries, although 25 of these
countries cover only financial assets and debts.
For an additional three countries, wealth levels
can be calculated from household survey data.
Together these countries cover 63% of the
global population and 96% of total global wealth.
The results are supplemented by econometric
techniques, which generate estimates of the level
of wealth in countries that lack direct information
for one or more years.

The second step involves constructing the
pattern of wealth holdings within nations. We use
direct data on the distribution of wealth for 37
countries. Inspection of data for these countries
suggests a relationship between wealth
distribution and income distribution, which can be
exploited in order to provide an initial estimate of
wealth distribution for the other 157 countries,
which have data on income distribution but not
on wealth ownership.

It is well known that the traditional sources of
wealth distribution data are unlikely to provide an
accurate picture of wealth ownership in the top
tail of the distribution for most countries. To
overcome this deficiency, the third step makes
use of the information in the Forbes world list of
billionaires to adjust the wealth distribution
pattern in the highest wealth ranges.



Implementing these procedures leaves 26
countries for which it is difficult to estimate either
the level of household wealth or the distribution of
wealth, or both. Usually the countries concemed
are small (e.g. Andorra, Bermuda, Monaco) or
semi-detached from the global economy (e.g.
Cuba, Somalia, North Korea). Excluding these
nations from the global picture would make little
difference to our estimates of the pattem of global
wealth. However, for completeness, we assume
these countries have the same wealth/GDP ratio
and the same wealth distribution pattem as the
(United Nations) subregion to which they belong.
The less reliable nature of these estimates means
that we do not report the detalils in the summary
Table 2-2 or elsewhere.

The following sections describe the estimation
procedures in more detail. Two other general
points should be mentioned at the outset. First,
we use official exchange rates throughout to
convert currencies to our standard measure of
value, which is US dollars at the time in question.
In international comparisons of consumption or
income it is common to convert currencies using
purchasing power parity (PPP) exchange rates,
which take account of local prices, especially for
non-traded services. However, in all countries, a
large share of personal wealth is owned by
households in the top few percentiles of the
distribution, who tend to be internationally mobile
and to move their assets across borders with
significant frequency. For such people, the
prevailing foreign currency rate is most relevant
for international comparisons. So there is a
stronger case for using official exchange rates in
studies of global wealth.

The second issue concerns the appropriate unit
of analysis. A case can be made for basing the
analysis on households or families. However,
personal assets and debts are typically owned (or
owed) by named individuals and may be retained
by those individuals if they leave the family.
Furthermore, even though some household
assets, such as housing, provide communal
benefits in households that include members
other than a single individual or married couple, it
is unusual for members to have an equal say in
the management of assets, or to share equally in
the proceeds if the asset is sold. Membership of
households can be quite fluid (e.g. with respect
to older children living away from home) and the
pattern of household structure varies markedly
across countries. For all these reasons — plus the
practical consideration that the number of
households is unknown in most countries — we
prefer to base our analysis on individuals rather
than household or family units. More specifically,
since children have little formal or actual wealth
ownership, we focus on wealth ownership by
adults, defined to be individuals aged 20 or
above.

1.2 Household balance sheet data

The most reliable source of information on
household wealth is household balance sheet
(HBS) data. As shown in Table 1-1, “complete”
financial and non-financial balance sheet data are
available for 25 countries for at least one year.
These are predominantly high-income countries,
the exceptions being China, Mexico and South
Africa, which fall within the upper middle-income
category according to the World Bank. The data
are described as complete if financial assets,
liabilities and non-financial assets are all
adequately covered. Another 26 countries have
financial balance sheets, but no details of real
assets. This group contains nine upper middle-
income countries, six lower middle-income
countries, and one low-income country (India).
Hence it is less biased toward the rich world than
the group with complete household balance
sheets. The sources of these data are recorded
in Table 1-2.

Europe and North America, and OECD countries,
in particular, are well represented among countries
with HBS data. China joined this group last year.
There has been considerable recent discussion of
the household balance sheet in China. Li (2017)
surveys the series that have been developed by
different researchers. Piketty et al. (2017, 2018)
provide the most comprehensive data and also the
longest times series, so we use their estimates
here. Li (2017) shows that his own independent
estimates, which are for 2004-14 only, are similar
to those of Piketty et al., (2017) if farmland is
omitted from the latter. This provides support for
the accuracy of the Piketty et al. estimates, but
also a reason to prefer them in addition to the
greater length of their time series, since farmland
is a key household asset in rural China. Piketty et
al. estimate the value of this land carefully, taking
into account its increasingly private character over
time.

HBS coverage is sparse in Africa, Asia and Latin
America. Survey evidence on wealth is available
for Uruguay ad Indonesia, which compensates a
little for this deficiency. Also, financial HBS data
are available for Russia. nine other European
transition countries, and India, which helps to
make coverage more complete.

1.3 Household survey data

Information on assets and debts is collected in
nationally representative surveys undertaken in
an increasing number of countries (see Table 1-3
for our current list and sources.) For two
countries, this is the only data we have, and we
use it to help estimate wealth levels, as explained
in the next section, as well as distributions. Data
on wealth obtained from household surveys vary
in quality, due to the sampling and non-sampling
problems faced by all sample surveys. The high
skewness of wealth distributions makes sampling
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error important. Non-sampling error is also a
problem due to differential response rates —
above some level wealthier households are less
likely to participate — and under-reporting,
especially of financial assets. Both of these
problems make it difficult to obtain an accurate
picture of the upper tail of the wealth distribution
using survey evidence alone. To compensate,
wealthier households are over-sampled in an
increasing number of surveys. This is best done
using individual information, as in the US Survey
of Consumer Finances, the Household Finance
and Consumption (HFCS) surveys in Finland,
France and Spain, and the Wealth and Assets
Survey (WAS) in the United Kingdom
(Vermeulen, 2018). Over-sampling at the upper
end is not routinely adopted by the developing
countries, which include asset information in their
household surveys, but the reported response
rates are much higher than in developed
countries and the sample sizes are large in some
cases, e.g. in India.

The U.S. Survey of Consumer Finance is
sufficiently well designed to capture most
household wealth, but this is atypical. In
particular, surveys usually yield lower totals for
financial assets compared with HBS data.
However, surveys generally do remarkably well
for owner-occupied housing, which is the main
component of non-financial assets (see Davies
and Shorrocks, 2000, p. 630). Our methodology
recognizes the general under-reporting of
financial assets in surveys and attempts to
correct this deficiency.

For countries which have both HBS and survey
data, we give priority to the HBS figures. The
HBS estimates typically use a country’s wealth
survey results as one input, but also take account
of other sources of information and should
therefore dominate wealth survey estimates in
quality. However, this does not ensure that HBS
data are error-free.

1.4 Estimating the level and composition of
wealth for other countries
We use standard econometric techniques to
establish the determinants of per capita wealth
levels in the 53 countries with HBS or survey
data in at least one year. The regression
equations are then used to estimate wealth
levels in the countries that have no direct data
on wealth. Availability of data on the explanatory
variables needed for the latter procedure limits
the number of countries that can be included.
However, we are able to estimate wealth values
for 172 countries, which collectively cover 98%
of the world’s population in 2020 either from
direct data on wealth or by using this
regression-based procedure. There is a trade-
off here between coverage and reliability.
Alternative sets of explanatory variables could

achieve greater country coverage, but not
without compromising the quality of the
regression-based estimates.

Separate regressions are run for financial assets,
non-financial assets and liabilities. As errors in
the three equations are likely to be correlated,
the seemingly unrelated regressions (SUR)
technique due to Zellner (1962) is applied, but
only to financial assets and liabilities, since there
are fewer observations for non-financial assets.
The independent variables selected are as listed
in Davies et al. (2017). In particular, we include a
dummy for cases where the data source is a
survey rather than HBS data. This turns out to be
negative and highly significant in the financial
assets regression, indicating that the average
level of financial assets tends to be much lower
when the data derive from sample surveys. We
use this result to adjust upwards the value of
financial assets in the wealth level estimates for
Indonesia and Uruguay. We also include region-
income dummies to capture any common fixed
effects at the region-income level, and year
dummies to control for shocks — like the global
financial crisis — or time trends that affect the
world as a whole.

The resulting estimates of net worth per adult
and the three components are reported in Table
2-2 for the years 2000 to 2020. HBS data are
used where available (see Table 1-1); adjusted
survey means are used for India, Indonesia, and
Uruguay in specific years, except for financial
assets in the case of India as explained above.
Wealth is partly or fully estimated using the
regression-based approach described above for
144 countries.

For a few countries, including the United States,
wealth levels are available for the most recent
years, including the last quarter of 2020. In order
to obtain estimates of net worth per adult and its
components, we update the most recent
available figures with the help, where available, of
house price indexes, share price data and GDP
per adult growth (see Table 1-4). Our projections
are based on estimated relationships between
these variables and the corresponding asset/debt
totals in preceding years, rather than on
proportionality. For countries without information
on house prices and share prices, recent growth
of GDP per capita is used to project net worth
per adult forwards to end-2020.

1.5 Wealth distribution within countries

An analysis of the global pattern of wealth
holdings by individuals requires information on
the distribution of wealth within countries. Direct
observations on wealth distribution across
households or individuals are available for 37
countries. The number of survey years we have
varies across countries. Summary details are



reported in Table 1-5 using a common template,
which gives the shares of the top 10%, 5%, and
1%, together with other distributional information
in the form of cumulated shares of wealth (i.e.
Lorenz curve ordinates).

The distributional data have certain fairly
standard features. The unit of analysis is
usually a household or family, but is in a few
cases the (adult) individual. Household sample
surveys are employed in almost all countries.
The exceptions are the Nordic countries
(Denmark, Finland, Norway and Sweden),
which use data from tax and other registers
covering the entire population. For all other
countries, except the United States, the wealth
shares of the top groups are expected to be
understated because wealthy households are
less likely to respond, and because the
financial assets that are of greater importance
to the wealthy — e.g. equities and bonds — are
especially likely to be under-reported. And in
those countries using register data there can
be difficulties due to valuation problems, e.g.
in connection with pension assets and life
insurance. The United States has Distributional
Financial Accounts (DFA) published quarterly
that combine the triennial Survey of Consumer
Finance (SCF) and Flow of Funds balance
sheet data, as well as taking into account the
wealth of the “Forbes 400.” The DFA provides
shares of the top 1%, top 10% and bottom
50%. We interpolate other shares using the
SCF survey nearest in date.

The summary details reported in Table 1-5 show
a great deal of distributional information, but
there are some empty cells. Estimates for the
empty cells were generated by a revised version
of the Shorrocks-Wan ungrouping program,
which constructs a synthetic sample conforming
exactly to any set of Lorenz values (Shorrocks
and Wan, 2009). Where countries have some
wealth distribution data, Lorenz curves for
missing years are estimated by interpolation or by
projection forwards or backwards.

For most countries lacking direct wealth distribution
data, the pattemn of wealth distribution was
constructed from information on income distribution,
based on the view that wealth inequality is likely to
be highly correlated with income inequality across
the countries with missing wealth data. Income
distribution data was derived from the World Income
Inequality Database, and the ungrouping program
was used to generate all the Lorenz curve values
required for the same template applied to wealth
distribution.

For the 37 countries which have data on both
wealth and income distribution, the Lorenz curves
for wealth are everywhere lower than for income,
indicating that wealth is more unequally

distributed than income. We calculate the Gini
coefficient values for both income and wealth
and then estimate the missing Lorenz curves for
wealth by scaling down the Lorenz curves for
income by the median ratio of income to wealth
Ginis.

To generate regional and global wealth patterns
for each country lacking income distribution data,
we assign the average (adult population
weighted) wealth distribution pattern for the
corresponding subregion. This again was done in
preference to simply disregarding the countries
concermed.

1.6 Assembling the global distribution of
wealth
To construct the global distribution of wealth, the
level of wealth for each country was combined
with details of its wealth pattern. Specifically, the
ungrouping program was applied to each country
to generate a set of synthetic sample values and
sample weights consistent with the (estimated or
imputed) wealth distribution, with the sample
weights representing approximately 10,000
adults in the bottom 90% of the distribution,
1,000 adults in the top decile, and 100 adults in
the top percentile. The wealth sample values
were then scaled up to match the mean wealth
of the respective country and merged into a
single world dataset comprising between 1.1
million and 1.4 million observations for each year.
The complete global sample may be processed in
a variety of ways, e.g. to obtain the minimum
wealth and the wealth share of each percentile in
the global distribution of wealth. The distribution
within regions may also be calculated, along with
the number of representatives of each country in
any given global wealth percentile.

1.7 Adjusting the upper wealth tail

The survey data from which most of our wealth
distribution estimates are derived tend to under-
represent the wealthiest groups and to omit ultra-
high net worth individuals. This deficiency does
not affect our estimates of average wealth levels
around the world, since these are determined by
other methods. It does imply that the shares of
the top percentile and top decile are likely to err
on the low side unless adjustments are made to
the upper tail. We would also not expect to
generate accurate predictions of the number and
value of holdings of high net worth individuals.

We tackle this problem by exploiting well-known
statistical regularities in the top wealth tail and by
making use of information on the wealth holdings
of named individuals revealed in the rich list data
reported by Forbes magazine and other
publications. As described in more detail in
Section 3, we use the number of billionaires
reported by Forbes to fit a Pareto distribution to
the upper tail of 56 countries. The revised top tall
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values in the synthetic sample were then
replaced by the new estimates, and the resulting
sample for each country was re-scaled to match
the mean wealth value. This sequence was
repeated until the process converged, typically
after a few rounds. The overall global weighted
sample still contains between 1.1 and 1.3 million
observations, typically representing about 100,
1,000 or 10,000 adults. The adjusted sample
can be used to produce improved estimates of
the true wealth pattern within countries, regions
and the world. The minimum sample size of 100
allows reliable estimates of the number and value
of wealth holdings up to USD 100 million at the
regional and global level. Estimates above USD
100 million are obtained by projecting the Pareto
distribution forward.

1.8 Concluding remarks

While the study of global household wealth is still
at an early stage, enormous progress has been
achieved in recent years. Data on the level of
wealth are improving in quality and are available
for more countries. New household wealth
surveys have begun in many countries, including
a sizeable number within the Eurozone
orchestrated by the European Central Bank.
More needs to be done to improve the quality
and frequency of wealth data, and to make the
data available for a greater number of countries.
In the meantime, we will continue to try to fill the
gaps in the estimates of wealth level by country
and to improve the estimates of wealth
distribution within countries. In future, some
revisions to our estimates are inevitable.
Nevertheless, we are confident that the broad
trends revealed in the Credit Suisse Global
Wealth Report for 2020 will remain substantially
intact.



Table 1-1: Coverage of wealth levels data

High income Upper mid- Lower Low in- Cumulative = Cumulative % of
dle income middle in- come % of world world wealth
come population
Complete financial and non-financial data for at least one year
North America Europe Asia-Pacific
Canada Czech Republic  Australia China
USA Denmark Israel Mexico
Finland Japan South Africa
France Korea
Germany New Zealand
Greece Singapore
Household balance
Hungary Taiwan 34.8 86.7
sheets
Italy
Netherlands
Spain
Sweden
Switzerland
United Kingdom
Uruguay
Survey data 38.3 87.5
Indonesia
Incomplete data
North America Europe Asia-Pacific
Austria Chile Bulgaria India
Belgium Croatia Colombia
Cyprus Estonia Romania
Ireland Latvia Thailand
Financial balance Luxembourg Lithuania Turkey
63.4 95.5
sheets Malta Poland Kazakhstan
Norway Russia
Portugal Slovakia
Slovenia Brazil
Iceland
Number of countries
with wealth partly or fully
) ) 30 49 42 23 97.9 99.6
estimated by regression
method
Number of countries
with wealth imputed by 20 7 10 2 100.0 100.0

mean value of group

Source: Columns 8-9 computed from Table 2-4 data for 2016
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Table 1-2: Household balance sheet and financial balance sheet sources

Country Financial data Non-financial data Financial and non- Link to open-access data

financial data compiled by

Australia Australian Bureau of Statistics Australian Bureau of Statis-  Australian Bureau of Statis- ~ www.abs.gov.au

tics tics

Austria OECD and Oesterreichische Nationalbank n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org; www.oenb.at

Belgium OECD and Bank of Belgium n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org

Brazil OECD n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org

Bulgaria OECD and Bank of Bulgaria n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org

Canada Statistics Canada Statistics Canada Statistics Canada www.statcan.gc.ca

Chile Chile Central Bank n.a. n.a. www.bcentral.cl

China Piketty et al. (2018) Piketty et al. (2018) Piketty et al. (2018) http://gabriel-zucman.eu/china/

Colombia Colombia Central Bank n.a. n.a. www.banrep.gov.co

Croatia Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets n.a. n.a. ec.europa.eu/eurostat

Cyprus Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets n.a. n.a. ec.europa.eu/eurostat

Czech Republic  OECD and Czech National Bank (CNB) ~ OECD and CNB Authors stats.oecd.org; www.cnb.cz

Denmark Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets and Statistics Denmark Authors ec.europa.eu/eurostat;

Statistics Denmark www.statbank.dk

Estonia OECD and Bank of Estonia n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org; www.eestipank.info

Finland OECD and Statistics Finland Statistics Finland Authors. stats.oecd.org; www.stat.fi

France OECD and Banque de France OECD Authors stats.oecd.org; www.banque-
france.fr

Germany OECD,Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets OECD Authors stats.oecd.org; ec.europa.eu/euros-

and Bundesbank tat

Greece Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets and WID Authors ec.europa.eu/Eurostat;

Bank of Greece www.wid.world

Hungary Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets and OECD Authors ec.europa.eu/eurostat;

Hungarian Central Bank english.mnb.hu/ ;

India Malhotra (2021) n.a. n.a. https://dataverse.harvard.edu/data-
set.xhtml?persisten-
tld=doi:10.7910/DVN/DPQPJY

Ireland OECD and Eurostat Financial Balance n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org; ec.europa.eu/euros-

Sheets and Central Bank of Ireland tat; www.centralbank.ie

Israel OECD OECD Authors stats.oecd.org

Italy Bank of ltaly and Eurostat Financial Bal- ~ Bank of ltaly and OECD Authors www.bacaditalia.it

ance Sheets
Japan OECD and Bank of Japan OECD Authors stats.oecd.org; www.boj.or.jp
Kazakhstan Unicredit: CEE Households’ Wealth and  n.a. n.a. n.a.

Debt Monitor

Korea OECD and Bank of Korea OECD Authors stats.oecd.org; www.bok.or.kr

Latvia Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets n.a. n.a. ec.europa.eu/eurostat

Lithuania Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets n.a. n.a. ec.europa.eu/eurostat

Luxembourg OECD and Banque Central du Luxem- n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org; www.bcl.lu

bourg

Malta OECD and Bank of Malta n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org

Mexico OECD OECD Authors stats.oecd.org

Netherlands OECD and Statistics Netherlands OECD Authors stats.oecd.org
www.cbs.nl

New Zealand ~ New Zealand Reserve Board OECD Authors www.rbnz.govt.nz



Table 1-2: Household balance sheet and financial balance sheet sources, continued

Country Financial data Non-financial data Financial and non- Link to open-access data
financial data compiled by
Norway OECD and Statistics Norway n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org; www.ssb.no
Poland OECD and National Bank of Poland n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org; www.nbp.pl
Portugal Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets and Banco n.a. n.a. ec.europa.eu/eurostat; www.bportu-
de Portugal gal.pt
Romania Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets n.a. n.a. ec.europa.eu/eurostat
Russia Unicredit: CEE Households’ Wealth and  n.a. n.a. www.cbr.ru
Debt Monitor and Central Bank of the
Russian Federation
Singapore Singapore Department of Statistics Singapore Department of Singapore Department of www.singstat.gov.sg
Statistics Statistics
Slovakia OECD and Néarodna banka Slovenska n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org; www.nbs.sk
Slovenia OECD and Eurostat Financial Balance n.a. n.a. stats.oecd.org; ec.europa.eu/euros-
Sheets tat
South Africa OECD and South African Reserve Bank  Same as for financial data Authors www.reservebank.co.za
Spain Bank of Spain Bank of Spain Authors www.bde.es
Sweden Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets and Sveriges Riksbank Authors ec.europa.eu/eurostat;
Sveriges Riksbank www.riksbank.com
Switzerland OECD and Swiss National Bank OECD Authors stats.oecd.org;
www.snb.ch
Taiwan Flow of Funds, Republic of China (Tai- Central Bank of China Central Bank of China eng.stat.gov.tw
wan), Central Bank of China
Thailand IMF Global Financial Stability Report 2006, n.a. n.a. n.a.
Chapter 2
Turkey Unicredit: CEE Households’ Wealth and  n.a. n.a. www.tcmb.gov.tr
Debt Monitor and Central Bank of the Re-
public of Turkey
United Kingdom OECD, Eurostat Financial Balance Sheets OECD Authors stats.oecd.org; www.statis-
and Office for National Statistics tics.gov.uk; ec.europa.eu/eurostat
United States ~ OECD and Federal Reserve Board (FRB) Same as for financial data Authors www.federalreserve.gov

n.a. = not available

Flow of Fund Accounts, Table B.100
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Table 1-3: Survey sources

Country Year Source

Australia 2003/2005/2009/2011/2013/2014/2015  Survey of Income and Housing; see Australian Bureau of Statistics (2015).
/2016/2017/2018

Austria 2010 Eurosystems Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Austria 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Belgium 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Belgium 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Canada 1999/2005/2012/2016/2019 Survey of Financial Security; Statistics Canada (microdata)

Chile 2007/2011 Encuesta Financiera de Hogares; Central Bank of Chile (microdata)

Chile 2014 Encuesta Financiera de Hogares; Central Bank of Chile, see Sanroman and Santos (2017).

China 2002/2013 China Household Income Project, see Knight, Li and Wan (2016).

Cyprus 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS)

Denmark 2000-2012 National Survey of Family Income and Expenditure, Statistics Denmark, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Estonia 2013 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Finland 1998 Household Wealth Survey (HWS); Statistics Finland, see Davies et al. (2011).

Finland 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Finland 2013 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

France 2009 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

France 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Germany 2002/2007/2012 Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP); Grabka and Westermeir (2014) and private communication.

Germany 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Greece 2009 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Greece 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Hungary 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

India 2002 All-India Debt and Investment Survey (NSS 59th round); see National Sample Survey Organiza-

tion (2005) and Subramanian and Jayaraj (2008).

India 2012 All-India Debt and Investment Survey (NSS 70th round) (microdata)

Indonesia 1997/2014 Indonesia Family Life Survey (microdata)

Ireland 2013 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey; see Staunton (2015)

Italy 1991/1993/1995/1998/2000/2002 Survey of Household Income and Wealth (SHIW); see Mazzaferro (2009)

Italy 2008/2010 Survey of Household Income and Wealth (SHIW) (microdata)

Italy 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).



Table 1-3: Survey sources, continued

Country Year Source

Japan 1999/2009 National Survey of Family Income and Expenditure; Statistics Japan

Japan 2014 National Survey of Family Income and Expenditure; Statistics Japan, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Korea 2011 Survey of Household Finances; Korean Statistical Information Service

Korea 2013/2015 Survey of Household Finances; Korean Statistical Information Service, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Luxembourg 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Malta 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Netherlands 2009 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Netherlands 2015 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

New Zealand 2001 Household Saving Survey; see Statistics New Zealand (2002).

New Zealand 2014 Income Statistics for Households; Statistics New Zealand, see OECD.Stat (n.d.)

Norway 2004/2013 Norwegian Income and Wealth Statistics for Households; Statistics Norway.

Norway 2014 Norwegian Income and Wealth Statistics for Households; Statistics Norway, see OECD.Stat
(n.d.).

Poland 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Portugal 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Portugal 2013 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.).

Slovakia 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Slovakia 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.)

Slovenia 2010 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey (HFCS microdata)

Slovenia 2014 Eurosystem Household Finance and Consumption Survey, see OECD.Stat (n.d.)

Spain 2008/2011/2014 Survey of Household Finances; Bank of Spain (microdata)

Sweden 2002 Wealth Survey (HINK); Statistics Sweden, see Davies et al. (2011)

Sweden 2007 Wealth statistics based on registers of total population; see Statistics Sweden (2007).

Switzerland 2003-2014 Fluder and Jann (2014), updated in private correspondence;

Thailand 2006 2006 Socioeconomic Survey; see Ariyapruchya et al (2008).

United Kingdom 2000 British Household Panel Survey; ESRC, see Sierminska et al ((2006)

United Kingdom  2008/2014 Wealth and Asset Survey; UK Office for National Statistics (microdata)

United States
United States

Uruguay

2001/2007/2010/2013/2016/2019
2000-2020
2013

Survey of Consumer Finances; Federal Reserve Board (microdata)
Distributional Financial Accounts; Federal Reserve Board (2021)

Encuesta Financiera de Hogares Uruguayos (EFHU); Bank of Uruguay (microdata)
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Table 1-4: Changes in asset prices and exchange rates 2020, selected countries

Change in USD exchange rate (%) Change in share price index (%) Change in house price index (%)

Sweden 13.7 Ukraine 49.6 Turkey 30.9
Denmark 10.2 Turkey 42.2 Philippines 24.2
Australia 9.9 Korea 32.5 Russia 22.4
Switzerland 9.9 Denmark 28.6 United States 10.8
Egypt 9.4 Taiwan 23.3 Poland 10.7
Italy 9.2 Bangladesh 23.3 Austria 10.3
Belgium 9.2 China 22.9 Sweden 10.1
Spain 9.2 United States 19.6 Denmark 9.8
Netherlands 9.2 Nigeria 18.0 Czechia 8.9
Ireland 9.2 Kazakhstan 17.9 Canada 8.8
Austria 9.2 Vietnam 17.2 Germany 8.1
France 9.2 India 16.0 Netherlands 7.3
Germany 9.2 Hong Kong 15.4 Portugal 6.9
Israel 7.5 New Zealand 12.9 Norway 6.5
China 6.9 Sweden 12.7 France 6.4
Philippines 5.6 Netherlands 12.2 Switzerland 6.4
Japan 5.3 Finland 1.2 Mexico 5.5
Korea 4.6 United Arab Emirates 8.2 Korea 5.4
Taiwan 4.3 Japan 6.0 Peru 5.1
Norway 2.9 Germany 3.7 Kazakhstan 4.8
United Kingdom 2.3 Qatar 3.6 United Kingdom 4.4
Portugal 2.1 Saudi Arabia 35 Chile 4.3
Finland 2.1 Ireland 3.1 China 4.2
Greece 2.1 Mexico 3.1 Israel 3.8
Malaysia 2.0 Canada 2.8 Australia 3.6
Singapore 1.9 Brazil 1.3 Taiwan 35
Canada 1.6 Switzerland 1.1 Greece 2.9
Morocco 1.3 Malaysia 0.2 Belgium 2.6
Poland 1.0 Sri Lanka 0.0 Hungary 2.3
Hong Kong 0.4 Norway -0.8 Japan 1.8
Thailand 0.4 Australia -0.8 Spain 1.7
Romania 0.3 Russia -0.9 [taly 1.6
Saudi Arabia 0.0 South Africa -0.9 Singapore 1.1
Kuwait 0.0 France -2.8 Indonesia 1.0
United Arab Emirates 0.0 Czechia -4.6 Finland 0.8
Qatar 0.0 Italy -7.1 Brazil 0.8
Venezuela 0.0 Romania -7.5 New Zealand 0.7
Iran 0.0 Pakistan -7.6 Ireland 0.7
United States 0.0 Peru -7.7 Hong Kong 0.0
Czechia -0.4 Indonesia -7.7 India -0.1
Vietnam -0.8 Morocco -7.8 South Africa -0.6
Indonesia -1.4 Poland -8.8 Saudi Arabia -0.6
Pakistan -1.5 Portugal -9.2 Romania -0.6
New Zealand 2.4 Philippines -9.7 Colombia -0.9
India 2.4 Hungary -9.9 Malaysia -1.6
Kenya -3.1 Belgium -10.0 Thailand -6.1
Sri Lanka -3.4 Kuwait -10.1 Morocco -7.0
Bangladesh -3.7 Thailand -10.4

Hungary -3.7 Israel -10.8

Colombia -4.4 Spain -11.3

South Africa -4.5 United Kingdom -11.9

Peru -4.8 Singapore -12.6

Mexico -56.5 Greece -13.4

Ukraine -5.6 Austria -13.5

Kazakhstan -6.7 Chile -14.9

Chile -12.3 Egypt -14.9

Russia -16.2 Kenya -16.5

Turkey -17.9 Ukraine 49.6

Nigeria -19.4

Source: (1) Exchange rates: Interational Monetary Fund, (2) Share prices and house prices: Thomson Reuters DataStream



Table 1-5: Wealth shares for countries with wealth distribution data

Share of lowest

Share of top

Country Year Unit

10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 10% 5% 1%
Australia 2003 household 1 7 19.7 41
Australia 2005 household 1 6.7 18.8 38.9
Australia 2009 household 0.9 6.3 18.2 38.2
Australia 2011 household 0.9 6.1 18.1 39.2
Australia 2012 household 17.3 5b.1 44.9 32.2 13.3
Australia 2013 household 0.9 6 17.4 37.9
Australia 2014 household 16.5 53.5 46.5 335 15
Australia 2015 household 0.8 5.8 17.2 37.5
Australia 2017 household 0.7 5.2 16.3 36.7
Austria 2010 household -0.7 -0.6 -0.2 0.7 2.7 6.7 13.3 22.9 38.3 61.7 48.4 23.6
Austria 2011 household 6.8 38.3 61.7 48.4 23.6
Austria 2014 household 8 44.4 55.6 43.5 25.5
Austria 2017 household 3.6 27.2 43.6 56.4 43.1 22.6
Belgium 2010 household -0.1 0.2 1.5 4.8 10.1 17.1 26.5 38.8 55.9 441 31.3 12.2
Belgium 2014 household 19 57.6 425 29.7 12.1
Canada 1999 family 1 3 6 " 19 30 47 53 37 15
Canada 2005 family -0.3 0.1 0.5 2.4 5.4 10.8 18.9 31 49.6 50.4 35.8 16.56
Canada 2012 family -0.2 -0.1 0.5 2.2 5.6 1.3 20 32.8 52.3 47.7 32.2 12.4
Canada 2016 family -0.2 0 0.6 2.4 5.9 1.7 20.5 33.2 52.7 47.3 32.7 13.6
Canada 2019 family -0.2 0 0.7 2.6 6.1 11.8 20.4 32.8 51.9 48.1
Chile 2007 household 0 0 1 3.7 8 14 225 34.5 56.1 439
Chile 2011 household 10.7 44.5 55.5 41.7 18.4
Chile 2014 household -1.8 0.2 8.6 25.7 42.3 57.7 427 17.4
China 2002 person 1.2 3.8 7.4 12 17.7 24.7 33.6 454 62.9 37.1
China 2013 person 0.4 1.8 4 7 " 16.4 23.8 34.5 51.6 48.4
Cyprus 2010 household -0.2 0.3 1.6 4 7.3 12 18.3 27.6 43.2 56.8
Denmark 2000 household 3.6 46.3 53.7 22.2
Denmark 2001 household 3.2 48.4 51.6 18.8
Denmark 2002 household 2.3 48.8 51.2 17.9
Denmark 2003 household 3.4 49.7 50.3 17.1
Denmark 2004 household 4.2 49.8 50.2 17.8
Denmark 2005 household 5.3 48.9 51.1 20.7
Denmark 2006 household 5.6 49.2 50.8 21
Denmark 2007 household 5.4 48.9 51.1 21
Denmark 2008 household 4.8 51.2 48.8 17.2
Denmark 2009 household 3 49.1 50.9 19.1
Denmark 2010 household 3.5 48.9 51.1 20.6
Denmark 2011 household 3 50.2 49.8 18.7
Denmark 2012 household 4.2 50.9 49.1 19
Estonia 2013 household 12.8 44.3 55.7 43.2 21.2
Finland 1998 household 55 45 31 13
Fin